
CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE
SURFACE WTP STANDBY GENERATOR

PRE-SELECTION

ADDENDUM #1
I. Front End Documents

A. Delete the Table of Contents in its entirety and replace it with the new Table of Contents (see attached).

B. Delete the Certificate of Insurance document in its entirety.

C. Delete the Bid Bond document in its entirety.

D. Delete the Notice of Award document in its entirety.

E. Delete the Notice to Proceed document in its entirety.

F. Delete the Performance Bond document in its entirety.

G. Delete the Payment Bond document in its entirety.

H. Add the Purchasing Rider Form (see attached) to the front end documents following the Conflict of 
Interest Questionnaire.

II. Specifications
A. Specification 26 32 13 – Tier IV Generator System

1. Delete Paragraph 1.01.D.

III. Questions from Prospective Bidders
A. Is vendor responsible for providing bonds for this purchase? Typically provided by General Contractor. 

Answer: Bid Bond, Performance Bonds, and Payment Bonds will not be required.

B. Confirmation that 2,250KW is Prime Rated. Answer: Per bid documents, the generator will be 2,250KW, 
Tier 4 Final, Prime rated.



C. What is the future site plan and is there already a generator at the location? Answer: No generator is 
onsite. Refer to Pre-selection drawings for the future generator location.

D. Has a determination been made about the Volvo genset that has been asked on Civcast? Answer: Volvo 
Penta Tier 4 Final Engine will not be accepted for this project.

E. Are bids to be hand-delivered? Answer: Bids can be mailed or hand-delivered to the city of Pflugerville 
City Hall, but must be delivered before the bid due date. Electronic bids are not accepted.

F. Can you confirm the number of hours the generators are anticipated to run? Answer: Generator set shall 
be capable of operating an unlimited number of hours with maximum load of 2250kW with 70% average 
load factor.

END OF ADDENDUM #1
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